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Mr. Stanley H. Mendes
Scenic Shoreline Preservation .

Conference, Inc. j
4623 More Mesa Drive IN RESPONSE REFER
Santa Barbara, CA 93110 TO FOIA-82-286

Dear Mr. Mendes:

This is in regard to the August 22, 1984, telephone conversation between
you and Dr. Jerry Harbour, Ms. Linda Robinson, and Ms. Nina Toms of the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission concerning the referenced Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request.

During that conversation, Dr. Harbour infomed you of circumstances
concerning the two matters raised in Mr. Eissler's letter dated July 18,
1982. In addition, Dr. Harbour discussed some of his pertinent activities
as project manager for research under the U. S. Geological Survey (USGS)/
Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) Interagency Agreement for 1969 through
1973. As agreed, we are enclosing copies of program statements and work
plans related to that agreement from among Dr. Harbour's personal files.
Dr. Harbour noted that while the enclosed records may not contain any
information in regard to the specific subjects on which your organization
requested records originally, the records may be of help to you in
understanding the nature of reporting utilized and identify reports which
are gemane to your general interest in Diablo Canyon. Following Dr. Harbour's
explanatory remarks, Ms. Robinson identified a particular report prepared
and published by USGS through funding assistance from AEC, USGS Open File
Report No. 74-352, and informed you of the address of the USGS Publications
Center in Denver, Colorado, where you may obtain a copy of the report.

We hope that you find the information provided to you during the conversation
and the records we are enclosing of benefit. As noted during the
conversation, you may submit another FOIA request for any additional specific
agency records in which you may be interested.

Sincerely,

. Felton, Director.

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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SCENIC SHORELINE PRESERVATION CON FER EN C E, INC.

4623 More Mesa Drive
Santa Barbara, CA 93110
(805) 964-2492
June 19, 1982

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
.ACI REQUESI.

Director
Nuclear Regulatory Commission FOTA-#[ d86Washington, D.C. 1 6 9 9 5'

Dear Sir,

This request is filed under the Freedom of Information Act as
amended ( 5 U.S.C. Section 552) . -

We seek copies of the following:

All documents prepared by and made available to the NRC and
AEC and their staffs between October 1, 1972 and September 1, 1973
on the offshore fault at Diablo Canyon (identified as the Hosgri
Fault), including minutes of meetings, records of discussions,
telephone conversations,memoranduns, and correspondence.

If you determine that some or all of the documents are exempt
from release, we would appreciate being notified which exemption (s)
you believe covers the materials you are not releasing. We are
prepared, if necessary, to execute an appropriate protective agree-
ment with respect to any confidential or proprietary document.
Finally, if you determine that some portions of the requested record
are exempt, we ask that you make available the remainder of the record.

We request that the records requested be sent to us directly.
In the event you determine the quantity of these documents are so
large as not to permit forwarding them, we request that they be
made available for inspection at the Washington, D.C. office.

Assuming that you are unable to mail the records to us directly
and once the records are made available for review, we will determine
whether we want any of the records reproduced.

We believe this request is in the public interest as a public
benefit and, therefore, any applicable fees should be waived as
permitted under the Freedom of Information Act as amended.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please
telephone me at the above number.

As provided in the amended Act, we will expect to receive
a reply within ten working days.

Cordia lly-you rs ,
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